
(Continued) 

Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting 

Teleconference: 1-415-856-9169/Conference ID: 837 905 281# 

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF EXECUTIVE ORDER N-25-20 ISSUED BY GOVERNOR GAVIN 
NEWSOM ON MARCH 12, 2020, AND EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20 ISSUED BY GOVERNOR GAVIN 

NEWSOM ON MARCH 17, 2020 ANY REGIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBER MAY CALL INTO THE MEETING 
WITHOUT OTHERWISE COMPLYING WITH ALL BROWN ACT’S TELECONFERENCE REQUIREMENTS. 

TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY FOR THE GENERAL PUBLIC: 
In all efforts to prevent the spread of COVID-19, until further notice, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency will be 

holding all Regional Committee meetings by teleconferencing. 

AGENDA 
Thursday, April 30, 2020 

2:00 p.m. 
Teleconference Call 

Call to Order and Roll Call 

Additions/Changes to the Agenda 

1. Action Items
A. Meeting Minutes for January 30, 2020
B. IEUA Ten Year Forecast

2. Informational Items
A. FY 2020/21 Proposed Budget Amendment for Regional Wastewater and

Recycled Water Programs and Rate Study Update
B. Operations Division Quarterly Update
C. Recycled Water Program Semi-Annual Update
D. Return to Sewer Pilot Study (Oral Update)
E. Technical Committee Chair Rotation

3. Receive and File
A. Draft Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
B. Recycled Water Distribution - Operations Summary
C. Legislative Bill Matrix



Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda 
April 30, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 

D. Mid-Year Building Activity Report
E. Pretreatment Committee Report

4. Previous Technical Committee Items Requested
A. IEUA Letter to State Water Resources Control Board – Chino Basin Recycled

Water Groundwater Recharge Program: Source Evaluation & Corrective
Actions Report

5. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager’s Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Regular Meeting – May 28, 2020

6. Adjournment

DECLARATION OF POSTING 

I, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby 
certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted to the IEUA Website at www.ieua.org and posted in the foyer 
at the Agency's main office at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA, on 
Thursday, April 23, 2020. 

Laura Mantilla 

http://www.ieua.org/




DRAFT

 

 

 

Regional Sewerage Program 
Technical Committee Meeting 
MINUTES OF JANUARY 30, 2020  

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program – Technical Committee was held on Thursday, 
January 30, 2020, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California. 
Committee Chairman Noel Castillo called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 

Committee Members: 

David Crosley City of Chino 

Eduardo Espinoza (Alternate) Cucamonga Valley Water District 

Ron Craig City of Chino Hills 

May Atencio (Alternate) City of Fontana 

Noel Castillo City of Montclair 

Courtney Jones (Alternate) City of Ontario 

Nicole deMoet City of Upland 

Shivaji Deshmukh Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
 

OTHERS PRESENT 

Kathy Besser Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Jerry Burke Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Amanda Coker City of Chino 

Christiana Daisy Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Elizabeth Hurst  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Sylvie Lee Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Liza Muñoz  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Steve Nix City of Upland 

Cathleen Pieroni Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

 
ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
There were none. 
 
 
 
 



DRAFT

IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of January 30, 2020 
 

2 
 

 
1. ACTION ITEMS 

A. APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 31, 2019 
 

 
B. RP-4 PRIMARY CLARIFIER AND PROCESS REHABILITATION CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD 

Jerry Burke/IEUA gave a presentation on the RP-4 Primary Clarifier and Process Rehabilitation 
Construction Contract Award. He presented the project’s location, scope of work, contractor selection 
process, budget and schedule, and recommendation for the Regional Committee. Mr. Burke stated 
that the Agency is recoating the influent pump station at RP-4. Courtney Jones/City of Ontario asked 
why the engineer’s estimate was significantly higher than bids received. Mr. Burke stated that the 
Agency has been the low bidder on many of the recent bids and the Agency asked Carollo to be 
conservative for this project. Ms. Jones also asked to explain what will be included in the engineering 
services during construction section. Mr. Burke stated that it would be assistance with submittal 
review and any unforeseen conditions that will require redesign. Ron Craig/City of Chino Hills asked 
if all the construction and management will be done with Agency staff members. Mr. Burke stated 
that it will all be completed with Agency staff members and a contract inspector will be hired. Mr. 
Craig confirmed that all the lessons learned from the lab construction was being applied to this project 
and the RP-5 expansion project.  
 

 
C. PILOT RETURN TO SEWER FLOW STUDY 

Ken Tam/IEUA gave a historical background to the Pilot Return to Sewer Flow Study. In November 
2019, the Regional Contract Negotiation group agreed to move forward pending an approval by the 
Regional Technical Committee today. He discussed the pilot study for the city of Montclair and the 
Monte Vista Water District service area, calculation of Return to Sewer factor, the RCN 
subcommittee’s involvement, and the timeline for completion. He stated that the CASA study is being 
completed in tandem with this study and will be complete approximately in December 2020. He also 
shared that the Land Use Demand Model’s RFP is planned to be issued in March 2020. He stated that 
the Agency will coordinate with the RCN group to request participation from interested 
representatives from the RCAs to serve as part of the technical group to work with ARGO on the 
review of the data and results of the pilot study.  
 

Motion: By Nicole deMoet/City of Upland and seconded by May Atencio/City of Fontana to 
approve the revised meeting minutes of October 31, 2019.  
 
Motion carried: Unanimously. 

Motion: By May Atencio/City of Fontana and seconded by Ron Craig/City of Chino Hills to 
recommend the IEUA Board of Directors to award the construction contract for the RP-4 Primary 
Clarifier and Process Rehabilitation, Project Nos. EN17043/EN17110, to the lowest, responsive 
bidder for the not-to-exceed amount of $10,553,000. 
 
Motion carried: Unanimously. 



DRAFT

IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of January 30, 2020 
 

3 
 

Mr. Tam went through some questions regarding the ARGO Return to Sewer Study. Mr. Craig asked 
if the recommendation is inclusive of the operational data purchase. Mr. Tam stated that it is optional 
and in the Technical Group there was discussion of the possibility of having enough data from the 
cities. Mr. Craig asked if that decision needs to be made with this authorization or can it be made at 
a later time. Mr. Tam stated that the contract being asked to be approved has the optional data 
purchase included.  

 
2. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A. 2020 LAND USE DEMAND MODEL  
Mr. Tam spoke regarding the 2020 Land Use Demand Model and how this model will be used for 
projections in recycled water, water, and wastewater. He asked the Technical Committee for 
feedback on the scope of work by mid-February 2020. He asked for all comments to be emailed to 
him or Liza Muñoz/IEUA. Ms. Jones asked if there are different factors for each city and each land use 
category. Sylvie Lee/IEUA stated that model will be consistent with each of the cities’ general plans, 
similar to the model completed in 2015. Mr. Craig asked regarding the budget for this model and the 
current estimate. Mr. Muñoz stated that $200,000 has been requested for the next coming fiscal year. 
Eduardo Espinoza/Cucamonga Valley Water District stated that this subsequent model should be 
significantly less than the cost of the model in 2015. Ms. Lee stated that the Land Use Demand Model 
was originally in the Urban Water Management Update. From the discussions with the RCN group, 
the interest is to also use the model for wastewater as well and the budget is being allocated 
appropriately.  
 

B. RP-2 UPDATE  
Mr. Burke gave an update on RP-2’s history, relocation, demolition cost estimate, and need for the 
RP-5 expansion preliminary design report (PDR). Mr. Castillo asked where the $9 million for the 
decommissioning will come from. Christina Valencia/IEUA stated that there are two sources of 
revenue – EDU or property taxes. Discussion ensued regarding the timeline of the decommissioning.  
 

C. DRAFT 2020 WATER RESILIENCE PORTFOLIO  
Cathleen Pieroni/IEUA gave an update on the draft 2020 water resilience portfolio. She shared the 
background and actions of the Governor’s Executive Order, the Agency’s meetings with key State 
agencies, proposed action items, recommended actions impacting the Agency, and discussion 
regarding the Water Storage Investment Program. 

 
3D. Ms. deMoet requested to pull item 3D - Regional Sewerage Pretreatment Subcommittee Minutes. 

She asked for clarification on a recycled water release occurrence and asked the Agency for better 
communication to member agencies regarding incidences like these. Discussion ensued regarding the 
occurrence and solutions implemented by the Agency. Ms. deMoet also asked about recent PFAS 
compliance and discussion ensued regarding the PFAS regulations and the Agency’s plans. Mr. 
Espinoza requested for an information item to be brought back regarding how the Agency reports on 
spills. A follow up was also requested regarding monitoring impacts from PFAS.  

Motion: By Ron Craig/City of Chino Hills and seconded by Dave Crosley/City of Chino to 
recommend to the IEUA Board of Directors to initiate the Pilot Return to Sewer Flow Study. 
 
Motion carried: Unanimously. 



DRAFT

IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of January 30, 2020 
 

4 
 

 
 
3. RECEIVE AND FILE 

A. DRAFT REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
The draft Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting agenda was received and filed by 
the Committee.  
 

B. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT  
The Building Activity Report was received and filed by the Committee.   
 

C. RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION – OPERATIONS SUMMARY  
The Recycled Water Distribution - Operations Summary was received and filed by the Committee. 
 

D. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PRETREATMENT SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES  
Pulled for discussion.  
 

E. PROPOSED 2020 IEUA LEGISLATIVE POLICY PRINCIPLES 
The proposed 2020 IEUA Legislative Policy Principles were received and filed by the Committee.  
 

F. STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT  
The State Legislative Report was received and filed by the Committee.  
 

G. IEUA RATE STUDY WORKSHOP #6 
The IEUA Rate Study Workshop #6 was received and filed by the Committee.  
 

4. PREVIOUS TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ITEMS REQUESTED  
The RP-2 Update requested by Nicole deMoet was presented by Mr. Burke. 
 

5. OTHER BUSINESS 
A. IEUA GENERAL MANAGER’S UPDATE  

Mr. Deshmukh stated that the Special Joint Workshop has been rescheduled to March 4, 2020. Staff 
will communicate this at the Regional Sewerage Program Policy Meeting the following week. Staff 
and JCSD presented the water resources partnership concept on January 23, 2020 to the Western 
Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority engineering and operating committee. The 
partnership concept is to develop a mutually beneficial agreement between IEUA and JCSD, where 
investments in infrastructure are made in exchange for new recycled water to IEUA’s service area. 

 
B. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING  

None.  
 

C. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 None. 

 
D. NEXT MEETING – FEBRUARY 27, 2020 

 



DRAFT

IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of January 30, 2020 
 

5 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT – Chairman Castillo adjourned the meeting at 3:13 p.m.   
 

Transcribed 

by: 

 

 Sally Lee, Executive Assistant 

 





Date: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

April 30th, 2020 

Regional Committees 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

IEUA Ten-Year Forecast  

RECOMMENDATION 

It is requested that the Regional Committees recommend the IEUA Board of Directors adopt the 
Fiscal Year 2020/21-2029/30 Ten-Year Forecast. 

BACKGROUND 

Each year, pursuant to the terms of the Regional Sewage Service Contract, the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency submits a Ten-Year Forecast (TYF) of capacity demands and capital projects to 
the Regional Technical and Policy Committees. The current TYF identifies projects for the fiscal 
years of 2020/21 through 2029/30 and includes updated forecasts for new wastewater connection 
equivalent dwellings units, wastewater strengths and flows. 

Although the TYF is a planning level document, it is instrumental for budget discussions; total 
project budgets for the ten-year period are consistent with the adopted Fiscal Year 2019/20 
Biennial Budget. Major projects in the TYF include: the expansion of the liquids treatment and the 
construction of a wastewater solids handling facility at Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5, 
which will replace Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 2 infrastructure located in a flood zone; 
rehabilitation and upgrades to Regional Water Recycling Plant No.4; the completion of the 
groundwater basin improvements per the 213 Recharge Master Plan Update; and the liquids 
capacity recovery and solids treatment expansion of the Water Recycling Plant No. 1. A summary 
of the ten-year forecast project costs by fund is summarized below. 

Fund FY 2020/21 
Administrative Services Fund (GG) $ 10.3 M 

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund (NC) $ 32.2 M 
Regional Capital Improvement Fund (RC) $ 678.0 M 

Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) $ 105.7 M 

Recharge Water Fund (RW) $ 21.2 M 
Recycled Water Fund (WC) $ 60.9 M 

Water Resources Fund (WW) $12.4 
TOTAL $ 920.7 M 



Fiscal Year 2018/19- 2027/28 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan Adoption 
April 26, 2018/May 3, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 
  
The TYF covers many programs and projects that directly align with several Agency Business 
Goals, including Water Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, and 
Fiscal Responsibility. 

















































































https://www.ieua.org/view-fees-rates/


















































https://www.ieua.org/









































































	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Action Item 1A
	Action Item 1B
	Information Item 2A
	Information Item 2B
	Information Item 2C
	Information Item 2E
	Receive and File 3A
	Receive and File 3B
	Receive and File 3C
	Receive and File 3D
	Receive and File 3E
	Requested Item 4A



